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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 3.16 PM

To: 'Scott Fawcett'

Subject: RE: REAL FITNESS GROUP inc. PGS000052640

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a custemer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation, DOS_Customer. Satisfactlon Survey

From: Scott Fawcett [mailto:scottfawc3tt@agmail.com] On Behalf Of Scott Fawcett
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 3:08 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: REAL FITNESS GROUP inc. PO9000052640

Ok can u change.this address to 2700 Immokalee rd Ste 16 Naples, Fl 34110

I just want to make sure info doesn’t get mailed to the wrong address.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 3:05 PM

To: Scott Fawcett

Subject: RE: REAL FITNESS GROUP inc. P09000052640

The Corporation principal and mailing address change can be updated with an email request to this office. The
address will be updated with the online information on our website. The original Articles of Incorporation
(documents) cannot be changed cnce they have been filed with the Division of Corporations.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recelved from our staff, The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation, DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Scott Fawcett [mailto:scottfawc3tt@gmail.com] On Behalf Of Scott Fawcett
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 2:54 PM

To: corphelp :

Subject: REAL FITNESS GROUP inc. P09000052640

How do | change the address on the Inc papers?

Thanks,
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